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Primary Learning Objective 
Explore Government Systems critical to your 
sustained success: 

•  SAM 

•  DSBS 

•  FBO 
 
Marketing to the  
Government 
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Washington PTAC Program 
The Procurement Technical Assistance Center increase the 

number of government contracts won by Washington 

firms. 

• Find 

• Bid 

• Win 
 

We provide these FREE services through: 

• Workshops 

• One-on-one Counseling Sessions 

• Matchmaking events 

 

Optional Bid Match service 
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Registrations 



       

Getting Registered to Sell 
 
Register your business at www.sam.gov. FREE! 
 
Contact a PTAC counselor for a guide to help you register.  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
   

    

 

   

  
 
 
 

http://www.sam.gov/


       

SAM Top Tips 
 
 Do not pay or outsource getting into SAM. 
 Store your user name and password where you 

can find it 
 Update when there are changes to average 

annual revenue, number of employees, NAICS, 
etc.   

 Mandatory update: annually 
 NEW: Notarized letter on company letterhead  
 If small, complete your Dynamic Small Business 

Search / SBA Profile 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

   
    
 
   

  
 
 
 



       

Dynamic Small Business Search/SBA Profile  
 Your business resume    
 Update through SAM 
 Capabilities, keywords, bonding, references 

 

“When I’m looking for small businesses for an RFQ, I 
rarely call the ones that don’t take time to complete 

their SBA Profile.”  

~ ACOE Small Business Deputy 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
   

    

 

   

  
 
 
 



       

Dynamic Small Business Search/SBA Profile  
Sample search results from http://dsbs.sba.gov  
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
   

    

 

   

  
 
 
 

http://dsbs.sba.gov/


       

Dynamic Small Business Search/SBA Profile  
Sample search results from http://dsbs.sba.gov  
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
   

    

 

   

 

http://dsbs.sba.gov/


       

Dynamic Small Business Search/SBA Profile  
Sample search results from http://dsbs.sba.gov  
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
   

    

 

   

  
 
 
 

http://dsbs.sba.gov/


       

Does NUWC Division Keyport buy what I sell? 
 
 Know your customer 

• NUWC is NAVSEA, not NAVFAC, DLA, NAVSUP 
• Mission 
• Assets  
• Location 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

   
    
 
   

  
 
 
 

USS Nevada is one of 8 ballistic missile 
submarines stationed in the Pacific NW 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Naval Sea System Command  is “all about the ships”.  Mission to design, build, deliver and maintain ships and systems on time and on cost for US Navy.  Within NAVSEA is the Navel Undersea Warfare Center, the navy’s full spectrum resear



       

Finding Opportunities – FBO.gov 

www.fbo.gov  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Demonstration videos 

User Guides 

Log on & 
create search 

agent 

Advanced 
Search 

http://www.fbo.gov/


       

Finding Opportunities – FBO.gov 

www.fbo.gov  sample search for N00253 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.fbo.gov/


       

FBO Top Tips 
 Set up search agents  
Conduct archived searches 
 Respond to Sources Sought Notices 
 Pay attention to “interested vendors tab” 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
   

    

 

   

  
 
 
 



       

More Market Research 
 
 FBO.gov – What government has bought in the past,                           

what they are buying now 
 

 USASpending.gov and FPDS.gov  – What government 
has bought from in the past, who they’ve purchased 
from.  NOTE: will be integrated into SAM.gov in two 
years! 

 
• Your competition - who is registered to sell to 

government?  www.sam.gov and http://dsbs.sba.gov 
 
• Look for agency procurement forecasts at 

www.acquisition.gov (or Google) 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

    

 

   

  
 
 
 

http://www.fbo.gov/
http://www.usaspending.gov/
https://www.fpds.gov/fpdsng_cms/https:/www.fpds.gov/fpdsng_cms/
http://www.sam.gov/
http://dsbs.sba.gov/
http://www.acquisition.gov/


       

Marketing to the 
Government 



       

  
 
 
 

• https://www.fpds.gov 

FPDS  

• www.usapending.gov 

USASpending 

• http://gsaelibrary.gsa.gov 
 

GSA eLibrary  

• https://www.dibbs.bsm.dla.mil/awards 

DLA Award Database  

Finding 
Your 
Potential 
Buyers  



       

  
 
 
 

• DLA and other sub-
agencies  

Contracting 
Departments 

(Internal) 

• GSA 
• GSA Schedule  

Contracting 
Agencies 
(external) 

• MACC 
• Seaport-E 
• JOC, etc.  

Contract 
Vehicles 

How does 
the federal 
government 
buy? 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Lpo – local processing official



       

  
 
 
 

Simplified 
Acquisition 
Procedures 

<$250,000 must go to small business 
Sole source is a form of SAP 

Micro 
Purchases 

<$10,000 ($25,00 services; $2,000 
construction services 

Credit 
Cards  

Purchase Card 
Smart Card  

How does 
the federal 
government 
buy? 



       

  
 
 
 

Where are the opportunities found?  
FEDERAL 

Location Link 

Federal Opportunities (fed biz opps) www.fbo.gov  

Federal Bid Opps (lower amounts) www.FedBid.com 

FedConnect www.fedconnect.net 

Research and Challenges www.challenge.gov 

GSA eBuy www.ebuy.gsa.gov 

DLA/DLA DIBBS (Internet Bid Board System) www.dibbs.bsm.dla.mil/solicitations  

GSA Reverse Auction www.reverseauctions.gsa.gov 

Commercialization Grants (SBIR/STTR) www.sbir.gov 

Acquisition Central (forecasts) www.acquisition.gov/procurement-forecasts 

Prime Contractor Lists for Major Agencies  Ex: 
https://www.navfac.navy.mil/products_and_services/sb/opportunities/subco
ntracting_opp.html  

http://www.fbo.gov/
http://www.fedbid.com/
http://www.fedconnect.net/
http://www.challenge.gov/
http://www.ebuy.gsa.gov/
http://www.dibbs.bsm.dla.mil/solicitations
http://www.reverseauctions.gsa.gov/
http://www.sbir.gov/
http://www.acquisition.gov/procurement-forecasts
https://www.navfac.navy.mil/products_and_services/sb/opportunities/subcontracting_opp.html
https://www.navfac.navy.mil/products_and_services/sb/opportunities/subcontracting_opp.html


       

  
 
 
 

Where are the opportunities found?  
FEDERAL 

Location Link 

Commercialization Grants (SBIR/STTR) www.sbir.gov 

Acquisition Central (forecasts) www.acquisition.gov/procurement-
forecasts 

Prime Contractor Lists for Major 
Agencies  

Ex: 
https://www.navfac.navy.mil/products_an
d_services/sb/opportunities/subcontractin
g_opp.html  

SBA SubNet  https://eweb1.sba.gov/subnet/client/dsp
_Landing.cfm  

Broad Agency Announcements (scientific 
or research proposals) 

Dept of Homeland Security 
Army                  Air Force  
Navy                  Missile Defense Agency 
DARPA                USAID 

http://www.sbir.gov/
http://www.acquisition.gov/procurement-forecasts
http://www.acquisition.gov/procurement-forecasts
https://www.navfac.navy.mil/products_and_services/sb/opportunities/subcontracting_opp.html
https://www.navfac.navy.mil/products_and_services/sb/opportunities/subcontracting_opp.html
https://www.navfac.navy.mil/products_and_services/sb/opportunities/subcontracting_opp.html
https://eweb1.sba.gov/subnet/client/dsp_Landing.cfm
https://eweb1.sba.gov/subnet/client/dsp_Landing.cfm


       

 

PTAC Resources  

KEDA Blog – Biz Opps 

http://kitsapeda.org/category/biz-opps/  

Washington PTAC biz opps page 

http://washingtonptac.org/category/blog/  

http://kitsapeda.org/category/biz-opps/
http://kitsapeda.org/category/biz-opps/
http://kitsapeda.org/category/biz-opps/
http://washingtonptac.org/category/blog/


       

  
 
 
 

 Meet with the Small 
Business Officer 

 Have PTAC review 
your capability 
statement 

 Attend outreach 
events 

 Attend Industry Days  
 Attend Industry 

Events (i.e. SAME 
Small Business 
Symposium) 

 Attend Alliance NW 
(March 7, 2019) 

 Your ideas?  



Capability 
Statement 

WHY? 

 Physical ELEVATOR SPEECH 

 Great for networking 
events,  matchmaking, 
sales calls, posting on your 
website 

 Can be tailored for 
audiences 

 



Capability 
Statement 

KEYS 

 Bullets, Bullets, Bullets 

 Photos 

 Company Overview  

 Certifications 

 Contact info  

 Differentiators 

 Authorized photos and logos 
only 

 Past Performance  

 Core Competencies (or 
Capabilities) 

 Products and services 

 



Capability Statement 



Capability Statement 



       

 
 

 100 booth tradeshow 
 Over 750 attendees 
 9 high quality workshops  
 One-on-one meetings with buyers 
 Keynote speeches 

March 7, 2019 www.alliancenorthwest.org 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

    

 

   

 
 
 
 
 

http://www.alliancenorthwest.org/


 Questions, Comments?  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Kathy Cocus 
cocus@kitsapeda.org 

360.377.0180 
 

www.washingtonptac.org  
 

Photos curtesy of 
 

mailto:cocus@kitsapeda.org
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